
Cherry, Brian K 

5/29/2010 5:02:51 PM
'michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov' (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE:

Why don't you plan on joining us for dinner, say around 630pn or so ? It won't be as elaborate as 
Carol's post-TDay menu. Our address is 57 Sea Pine Reach. Make a left on Leeward off Hwy 1 at mile 
marker 55.9/56. Make a right at the stop sign and the second street on the left is Sea Pine Reach. 
Second driveway on the right. No matter the menu, we have some great bottles of Pinot to drink.

From: Peevey, Michael R. <michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Sat May 29 16:27:37 2010
Subject: Re:

But, Ms. Liu has to go to SCal on Sunday for a Monday AM 
I am available, if you can stand my ragging.

We are at SR. 
parade. Phone: 785-3589.

Original Message

From: Cherry, Brian K <BKC70PGE.COM>

To: Peevey, Michael R.

Sent: Sat May 29 14:16:08 2010

Subj ect:

Mike
and have some free time Sunday, we'd love to have you over for drinks or 
dinner.

Sara and I are up here at Sea Ranch. If you and Carol are up here too

Brian
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